



**Public Safety Committee Minutes**  
**August 3, 2016**  
**6:30 p.m.**  
**Rosemary Heflin Council Chambers**

**I. Roll Call**

A meeting of the Bellevue Borough Public Safety Committee was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by Councilperson Senvisky.

In attendance were Councilperson Senvisky (Chair), Coder, Saylor, Mayor Cusick, Code Enforcement Officer Delcroix, Fire Marshall Wissner, DAS Borczyk. Police Chief Sentner and Fire Chief, Pritchard were absent.

**II. Public Contribution (5 minutes per person) - None.**

**III. Reports**

DAS Borczyk informed the Committee that the funding was in place for the new Police Vehicle and he was awaiting final paperwork from Chief Sentner.

**IV. Old Business:**

**i. Update - CONNECT Blight Program**

DAS Borczyk informed the Committee that further action was delayed until the next Intergovernmental Meeting, of which he did not know the status. Councilperson Coder made a Motion to include discussion of this item on the Agenda of the August 9, 2016 Pre-Council Meeting. The Motion was seconded by Councilperson Senvisky.

**ii. Update - Draft of Ordinance No. 16-05 – Saturday Parking Regulations**

Mayor Cusick pointed out that there was an error on the draft copy and parking should be two (2) hours on Lincoln Avenue. Councilperson Senvisky made a Motion to include this item on the agenda of the Pre-Council for the meeting on August 9, 2016.

**iii. QRS – Painted vehicle**

Councilperson Coder informed the Committee that the QRS-vehicle now had “EMS” painted in it. It was suggested that a meeting be held with the VFD to discuss the direction and whether the Borough is in sync with that direction. It was suggested that an Executive Session be held with Solicitor Racunas to discuss ramifications of changes in the relationship with the Bellevue VFD.

**iv. Police Consolidation**

Mayor Cusick informed the Committee that he was awaiting Avalon’s confirmation of a Police Consolidation meeting for the evening of August 22, 2016.

**V. New Business**

Councilperson Hrynda (guest) inquired about FEMA certification for DPW Employees.

Fire Marshall Wissner discussed with the Committee the need for an Emergency Management meeting. Wissner also discussed the bad condition of the doors leading to the Fire Department and the need to repair/replace.

Councilperson Coder informed the Committee of the October 29, 2016 BIGr sponsored Bellevue House Tour.

Councilperson Coder made a Motion to discuss the Sign Ordinance at the August 9, 2016 Pre-Council Meeting. The Motion was seconded by Councilperson Senvisky.

**VI. Public Comment - None.**

**VII. Adjournment**

Councilperson Saylor made a motion to Adjourn the meeting at 7:20 P.M. The Motion was seconded by Councilperson Coder and the meeting was Adjourned.

Minutes approved by Bellevue Borough Council on August 23, 2016